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From: Tosh Lane, Tracy [mailto:TTosh@wsgr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 3:37 PM

To: Lynch, Rebecca

Cc: WSGR - REALCORE

Subject: Motion to Shorten Time re Spoliation Motion

Becca,

We do not agree to shorten time as requested by the Studios for the spoliation motion. We do
not believe these issues need to be resolved before the Pl motion and we need time to
investigate and oppose the allegations regarding spoliation made by the Studios. We cannot
possibly marshal the evidence needed and draft our opposition to your motion in the next week
or so given all that we have going on to prepare for the preliminary injunction motion.

Tracy
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